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TOWN OF GLASTONBURY 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

RPGL-2018-21 

RENEWABLE ENERGY PROJECTS – 

POWER PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 

04/30/18 

The attention of respondents submitting proposals for the above-referenced project is called to the 

following Addendum to the specifications. The items set forth herein, whether of omission, addition, 

substitution or other change, are all to be included in and form a part of the proposed Contract Documents 

for the work. Respondents shall acknowledge this Addendum on the Proposal Response Page 

(Attachment A).  

Questions and Answers 

1. Question: Will roof penetrations be allowed?

Answer:     Yes where warranted. 

2. Question: Town Hall:  Does the existing ground mount system feed the Town Hall?  What is the

size of the system currently on the roof?  What is the roof life and structural integrity of the building?

Answer:    Yes, the ground mount system does feed the Town Hall. The size of mount system is 29kW.  

Town Hall’s roof was replaced in 2008.  

The roof’s structural integrity appears good; the overall integrity will be based on the Engineer’s 

review.  

3. Question: High School:  Which lots are amenable to carports?

Answer:    All. 

4. Question: Smith Middle School:  What is the roof life and structural integrity of the building? Is it a

Tectum Deck roof?

Answer:    The roof was installed in 2001 and the structural integrity appears good. The overall 

integrity will be based on the Engineer’s review.  

No, it is not a Tectum Deck roof. 

5. Question: Hopewell School:  I think you mentioned the roofs were redone in 1996. What is the

length of the roof warranty? Is it a Tectum Deck roof?
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Answer:    The roof’s warranty is expired. No, it is not a Tectum Deck Roof. 

 

6. Question: Buttonball School: I think you mentioned the roofs were redone in 1996 on this school as 

well. What is the length of the roof warranty? Is it a Tectum Deck roof? 

 

Answer:    The roof’s warranty is expired. No, it is not a Tectum Deck Roof. 

 

7. Question: Gideon Wells School:  What is roof life and structural integrity? Tectum deck? Is the 

land to the West along the powerlines available for a ground mount? 

 

Answer:    The roof for Gideon Wells School was replaced in 1990. The overall structural integrity is 

subject to the Engineer’s review. 

 

Yes, it is a Tectum deck roof. No, the land to the West is not available for a ground mount. 

 

8. Question: Can you please provide photos of all electrical rooms? 

 

Answer:    See Attachment B. 

 

9. Question: Is the town ok with the developer working on site while school is in session or would the 

schools be restricted to a summer schedule? 

 

Answer:    Yes, but subject to the District Safety Officer’s requirements.  

 

10. Question: For the High School, can you please let us know where on site the electrical room is 

located? 

 

Answer:    There are two; See Attachment C. 

 

11. Question: When reviewing the High School, there seems to be a large array on the roof already. 

What size is that? Can we add to that? Is a ground mount an option there? 

 

Answer:    The size is 249 kW. Yes, you can add to it. Ground mount option as a car port only.  

 

12. Question: One more question for the RFP. Section B 3 – we plan to provide equipment spec sheets 

and production tables but since this is a PPA with no cost to the town, what costs are you looking for 

exactly? 

 

Answer:    Indicative PPA pricing as described in the RFP. 

 

13. Question: Would you be able to tell me about the hot water production at the high school? For 

instance, do you have a central plant, how do you provide space heating, how do you heat the pool, 

etc. 

 

Answer:    There is a central plant; hot water is provided. The pool has a separate heater upgraded 

in 2015. 
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14. Question: Do you have a natural gas and electricity billing history to share for the high school? 

 

Answer:    Yes. 

 

15. Question: Is the high school being considered for solar, too? 

 

Answer:    Yes. 

 

16. Question: Is it too late for a site visit? 

 

Answer:    Contact Mike Fazzino 860-652-7797 to schedule a site visit.  

 

17. Question: I'm curious if the high school has a swimming pool that could benefit from the waste heat 

created by the CHP machine. 

 

Answer:    Yes. 
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Town of Glastonbury 
PPA RPGL 2018-21 
ATTACHMENT B 

Glastonbury High School 



ATTACHMENT B 

Gideon Wells House 
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Hopewell Elementary School 
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Naubuc Elementary School 
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Smith Middle School 
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Smith Middle School 
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